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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2016 11:16 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  *  The Tucson Mineral Auction Closes Tonight *  *

 
 

 

 

The Final Day of Bidding! 
   

The Tucson Show 2016 Mineral Auction will close this evening at 8 PM 
central time, 9 PM eastern. The bidding levels are incredibly low and many 
specimens still need opening bids and offers. The bargains are everywhere 
and I encourage everyone to visit the auction and take part in the action! 

By the way, I am going to lower reserves for the closing but just make me 
an offer if you see something you like and we'll work out a fair price for all.  

 

Auction Reserves are being LOWERED for the Closing! 

 

All Reasonable Offers will be Accepted! 

Proxy Bidding is Available for the Auction Close! 

The Highest Bids / Offers will be the Winners at the Auction Close! 
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Tucson 2016 Mineral Auction 

  

*   

Thanks Again for Making Us Your First Choice for Fine Minerals  

* 
 

 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

   

The 2nd Tucson 2016 Showroom Opens on Monday! 

  

Please watch for the update notice this weekend! 

 

Link to visit the first Tucson 2016 Showroom 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - 

www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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